Great architectural accomplishments are never forgotten. That’s why great architects specify Texas Quarries Cordova and Lueders limestone for its proven performance against extreme temperature changes and resistance to the elements. It’s a blend of rock solid strength and hand-tooled craftsmanship. Goldsmith Hall Architectural Bldg., Univ. of Texas, Austin is a beautiful example of the unlimited options in creativity using Cordova Cream and Cordova Shell limestone.

The 3M Company Research and Development Lab and Office Bldg., Austin Center features Featherlite’s Burnished Masonry Units—a ground face that gives an exposed aggregate finish which adds that technical sophistication. The elegance of simplicity and ease of workmanship are two strong reasons to specify “Burnished” for your next great wall.

The Hypermart-Garland, Texas is Sam Walton’s newest development and gleams with Spectra Glaze block in midnight blue. The architect chose Spectra Glaze as an economical exterior material with unique qualities, performance and design flexibility. Architects have specified Spectra Glaze for its highly satisfactory performance for over 35 years.

The Great Wall... a blend of creative craftsmanship, rock solid strength, ease of workmanship and great building products that never disappoint you.

 Builders BLOCK Co.
 Builders Block Co. P. O. Drawer FF, Las Cruces, NM 88004 (505) 524-3633 P. O. Box 1633, Roswell, NM 88201 (505) 622-1321
The "staff" of New Mexico Architecture magazine wishes to offer its congratulations to Antoine Predock, FAIA, for being honored by Governor Garrey Carruthers on November 2nd. Tony was among the five recipients of the 1989 Governor’s Awards for excellence and achievement in the arts.

As Time Magazine stated last year, Antoine Predock "is creating a remarkable body of work — tough and sensual, fabulously imagined, altogether persuasive..."

NMA extends appreciation to Bob Brazell for the time and effort he expended in making two trips to Cimarron last May to photograph Villa Philmonte. This cover has been graciously sponsored by Davis and Associates, general contractors, Santa Fe and the International State Bank of Ration. We appreciate their support of NMA.

The Editor's Column

NMA NEWS

UNM Names Roger Lujan Director of Facilities Planning

Shaping the University: The UNM Campus since 1960

Villa Philmonte:

Mansion in the Wilderness

by Stephen Zimmer

Professional Directory

Advertisers’ Index

(Cover—Villa Philmonte Great Room, Cimarron, New Mexico—Bob Brazell Photography, 1989)
LOOKING FOR AN ARCHITECTURAL ILLUSTRATOR?

Write or call
Roger Evans
70 WEST WORKSHOP
Box 11 Tunnel Springs Rd
Placitas, New Mexico 87043
Phone 505-867-5645

With Your Imagination We Can Create Concrete Structures of Distinction

Ferreri Concrete Structures, INC.
3411 Candelaria, NE • Building 3
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87107
(505) 884-1221
FAX (505) 884-1225

Aluminum Windows by
EFCO
Shadowline™
The Key to Hidden Mullions

Represented in New Mexico by
CURTAINWALL
WINDOW LIMITED
P.O. Box 782315
Wichita, Kansas 67278
1-800-233-1204
FAX (316) 262-2696

ConDeck Corporation

Perlite Permalite
concrete roof deck insulation

Insulation with the Permanence of Concrete
Lightweight and durable
Smooth, Monolithic Surface Sloped to Drain
Excellent Nailable Roofing Base
UL Fire Rated & Non-Combustible

505-292-6474
502 General Patch, SE, Albuquerque, NM 87123

4 / September-October 1989
Fifteen-year index now available for volumes 56–60, 1971–1985

New Mexico Historical Review

Index—four volumes—
$25.00 a set; $7.00 for individual indexes
I 1926–1940
II 1941–1956
III 1956–1970
IV 1970–1985

Add 20 percent to all orders for shipping.

Please do not send cash. Make check or money order payable to:

New Mexico Historical Review
1013 Mesa Vista Hall
University of New Mexico
Albuquerque, NM 87131
(505) 277-5839

Call Bob Dean, Professional Liability Specialist
TELEPHONE (505) 883-8282
N.M. WATS 1-800-432-5882

Insurance for the Design Professional
New Mexico's Professional Engineers and Architects

Alexander

BONDING & INSURANCE
Since 1925

Insurance for the Design Professional
New Mexico’s Professional Engineers and Architects

Alexander

BONDING & INSURANCE
Since 1925

Call Bob Dean, Professional Liability Specialist
TELEPHONE (505) 883-8282
N.M. WATS 1-800-432-5882

Create a PC-based CAD system as individual as your designs

Whatever your design or drafting requirements, HP has a broad line of PC-based CAD hardware products to meet your individual needs.

From PCs, color displays and graphics cards to printers and plotters, HP provides a broad line of CAD products to help you work faster and smarter.

- Reliable, high-performance 80286- and 80386-based HP Vectra PCs
- Superior-quality plotters and printers
- High-resolution 16- and 20-inch displays
- A dependable, high-speed, high resolution graphics card

And because they're fully compatible with industry standards, you can customize your CAD system to meet your specific application.

Come in for a demonstration today.

Holman's

HEWLETT PACKARD

Quality products for the world of Science, Engineering & Business.

401 WYOMING NE • 265-7981
VISA • MASTER CARD • AMERICAN EXPRESS
Store Hours: Mon-Fri 8:00 - 5:30 Sat 10:00 - 3:00

September-October 1989 / 5
Clear Advantage

Profile™ Shower. To get a shower into better shape, look for a better angle. The Profile Shower by Kohler. It gives a bath a spacious, modern look. A clear-cut solution because it can work as a one, two or three-sided shower, in a corner or against a single wall. Profile Shower’s heavy tempered-glass doors come in a variety of sizes, with posts and receptor in decorator colors, and all-black gloss hardware. Versatile. Elegant. From all sides, the Profile Shower is a clear improvement.

THE BOLD LOOK OF KOHLER®

© 1989 by Kohler Co.
COMING SOON TO A REFERENCE LIBRARY SHELF NEAR YOU

A NEW El Rey WALL SYSTEMS REFERENCE MANUAL THAT WILL PAY FOR ITSELF MANY TIMES OVER

- YOUR COST - A phone call and a few minutes of your time.
- YOUR RETURN ON THE INVESTMENT - A choice of stucco wall systems, and the opportunity to have a unified combination of systems on one project.

CALL FOR A NEW MANUAL OR TO ARRANGE FOR A BOX LUNCH SEMINAR
4100 Broadway SE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87105
(505) 873-1180

First Rate Architectural Photography

- on time
- on budget
- no hassles

Call me today to look at my book and to find out how easy and inexpensive quality can be.

BOB BRAZELL PHOTOGRAPHY
303/349-5202 800/445-1036

INNEY BRICK COMPANY

KINNEY BRICK COMPANY

BRICK!!
A PERFECT CHOICE FOR A DURABLE YET ATTRACTIVE FLOOR OR PATIO

Photos — Albuquerque International Airport

Albuquerque (505) 877-4550

8 / September - October 1989
UNM NAMES ROGER LUJAN DIRECTOR OF FACILITIES PLANNING

University of New Mexico President Gerald W. May has announced the appointment of Roger B. Lujan of Albuquerque as the University's Director of Facility Planning. Lujan assumed the position on September 1, 1989. He succeeds Gil Berry who was named interim director of the department following the retirement of Van Dorn Hooker as University Architect in 1987.

Roger will be responsible for coordinating all of the architectural services for new facilities, major renovation of existing facilities, as well as directing the long-range facilities development plan for the UNM campus.

Lujan earned his Bachelor of Architecture Degree from UNM in 1969. A 1964 graduate of Albuquerque High School, he is licensed as an architect both in New Mexico and California. Since 1978, Lujan has been in private architectural practice, working in Albuquerque, Taos and Beverly Hills, California. From 1966 to 1969, he was a draftsman with the Office of the University Architect at UNM.

Lujan is vice chairman of the New Mexico Board of Examiners for Architects, past president of the Albuquerque Chapter of the American Institute of Architects, past board member of the New Mexico Society of Architects and also is active with the National Council of Architectural Registration Boards.

He has also served as an associate professor and guest critic with the UNM School of Architecture and Planning and as a guest critic for the New Mexico Business Journal and Albuquerque Monthly Magazine.

SHAPING THE UNIVERSITY: THE UNM CAMPUS SINCE 1960

As a centennial event, September 23, 1989 was designated as "UNM Architecture Day." This special occasion was sponsored by the University Art Museum, the General Library Special Collections Meem Archive and The Albuquerque Conservation Association (TACA). In conjunction with the opening of the exhibit entitled "Shaping the University: The UNM Campus Since 1960," a ceremony was conducted in the foyer of the UNM Fine Arts Center. Van Dorn Hooker, FAIA, University Architect Emeritus and Chairman of the Centennial Architecture Committee, acted as master of ceremonies. Papers were presented by V.B. Price and Carleen Lazzell who were both in the same freshman class of 1958. Price, a well-known writer, entitled his talk "Pride of Place" and Lazzell, who wrote "From Red Brick to Pueblo Revival: Early Architecture at University of New Mexico" for the January 1989 issue of New Mexico Historical Review, talked about UNM's architecture. Although Lazzell's paper concentrated on the first twenty years of the university, Price's paper focused on regionalism at UNM, the speakers also "painted a visual picture" of how UNM's main campus appeared in the late 1950s in comparison to how it looks today—its growth and changes.

After the talks, Jan Dodson Barnhart, Meem Collection Curator, presented memorial building plaques to descendants of those people for whom various buildings were named. As a finale to the opening ceremonies, Peter Walch, UNM Art Museum Director, gave an overview of the exhibit which will be on display until November 5, 1989. The exhibit consists of 32 contemporary photographs by Robert Reck, architectural plans and models of several different buildings, the cover of Architecture, the national AIA magazine, showing The Center for Non-Invasive Diagnosis (Glade Sperry, Jr., AIA, Westwork Architects; photograph by Kirk Gittings), and aerial views (1964 and 1987) of the campus. Following refreshments, TACA members conducted guided tours of the campus.

The UNM Centennial Architecture Committee consisted of Van Dorn Hooker as Chairman, Jan Dodson Barnhart, Melissa Howard, Carleen Lazzell, Susan McColeman Ross, Kirk Gittings, George Anselvicius, FAIA, Joanne Colley, Van Gilbert, AIA, Matthew Schmader, Bruce Potter, Bruce Berthson and Wolfgang Preiser, FAIA. Members of the curatorial committee for the exhibit and "Architecture Day" program were Van Dorn Hooker, Jan Dodson Barnhart, Robert Reck, Melissa Howard and Carleen Lazzell assisted by the Art Museum Director, Peter Walch and his staff, Linda Bahn, Joseph Traugott and Susan Braun.

On Tuesday, October 10, V.B. Price gave a gallery talk, "Regionalism/Modernism," as another event in conjunction with this centennial exhibit and on October 14 a reception in honor of New Mexico Architecture magazine's 30th anniversary was held in the exhibit gallery at the UNM Art Museum.

(Both Robert Reck and Kirk Gittings, architectural photographers, have contributed several cover photographs for New Mexico Architecture over the past five years for which this publication is very appreciative.)

Ed.
Mansion in the Wilderness - by Stephen Zimmer

“That ranch represents an ideal of my youth... And (it) has meant a lot to my son and his pals. Now I want to make it available to other boys...” With these words, quoted in Tulsa Daily World on December 19, 1941, Oklahoma oilman Waite Phillips made public the gift of 127,395 acres of his Philmont Ranch near Cimarron, New Mexico to the members of the Boy Scouts of America.

At the time, the Philmont Ranch was one of the most well-developed ranch properties along the front range of the Rockies. Carved out of the Maxwell Land Grant, the ranch ran 3,000 head of commercial and registered Hereford cows and 9,000 head of Corriedale sheep. Its Thoroughbred and part-Thoroughbred mares and stallions were recognized all over the West for the quality colts they produced. Its irrigated acres, sown in alfalfa, oats, and barley, supplied feed for its livestock, while the ranch's orchards produced thousands of boxes of apples yearly.

The ranch was also Phillips' private resort for his family and friends. The mountain backcountry comprising the western part of the ranch was linked by an elaborate network of horseback trails that provided access to four different hunting and fishing lodges.

The Philmont Ranch represented a dream come true for Phillips, who was born on a small farm near Conway, Iowa on January 19, 1883. Waite and his identical twin brother Wiate, left home at age 16 for an undetermined destination in the Rocky Mountains.

For three years the Phillips twins traveled through the northern Rockies working as laborers at various mining, timber and railroad camps. In the summer of 1902 Wiate became seriously ill from a ruptured appendix. He died in a hospital in Spokane, Washington at age nineteen.

Distraught over his brother's death, Waite returned to Iowa. With the encouragement of his older brothers, Frank and L.E., he enrolled in the business department of the Western Normal College in Shenandoah, Iowa. Upon graduation in the summer of 1903, he took a position as bookkeeper with the Hawkeye Coal Company in Knoxville where he met and

Above: Artist's rendering of the Villa. The finished structure was altered several times from this drawing.
Edward Delk's preliminary sketch of Villa Philmonte, 10/31/25

married Genevieve Elliott, the daughter of a local banker. Later he was hired as a salesman for the Rex Coal and Mining Company of Creston, Iowa.

During this period his brothers, Frank and L.E., moved to Oklahoma Territory where they invested in the developing oil business. Phillips followed them to the Oklahoma oil fields and their Bartlesville headquarters in the spring of 1906.

Phillips worked with his brothers in their oil exploration and production business until the summer of 1914. At that time the two older brothers decided to liquidate the assets of their oil enterprises in order to devote their full energies to their banking interests.

Waite followed suit by selling his minor interest in the business and purchasing an oil marketing firm headquartered in Fayetteville, Arkansas. After operating it for a year, he sold the company and returned to the Oklahoma fields.

Establishing headquarters at Okmulgee, Oklahoma, Phillips developed a number of extensive oil producing properties with success and soon expanded his operation to include refining, transportation, and marketing facilities.

His older brothers, in liquidating their various oil assets in 1914, were forced to retain certain oil and gas leases they held on Osage Indian land. These properties proved to be so valuable after further exploration that they again entered the oil business in 1917 and established the Phillips Petroleum Company.

Waite, on the other hand, remained on his own and moved his headquarters to Tulsa in the spring of 1918. Four years later, he integrated his holdings into the Waite Phillips Company and became its president and general manager.

In the spring of 1925 Phillips sold the capital stock of the Waite Phillips Company to Blair and Company, a Wall Street investment firm, for twenty-five million dollars cash. The sale freed him to pursue his banking and real estate investments which included several ranches in the West.

From his youth, Phillips had always wanted to own a mountain cow ranch. As his oil investments grew and turned profits, he looked more and more into this kind of property.

In 1920, he bought a ranch near Denver that he called the Highland. Not pleased, however, with its recreational possibilities, he continued to search for a ranch with more mountainous acreage.

In the spring of 1922 Phillips learned of the proposed sale of the Urraca Ranch
Clockwise from the top left: The main staircase with painted and leaded Palladian window.

Villa Philmonte as seen from the west across the broad lawns.

The Dining Room with coffered ceiling.

The Sun Room, which was originally an open-air sun deck and later enclosed and used as a sleeping porch.

The Trophy Room as it looks today.

At right: An early photograph of Waite Phillips in the auto court entrance to Villa Philmonte.

Color photography by Bob Brazell, 1989
headquartered south of Cimarron, New Mexico. He dispatched his Denver ranch manager, Gene Hayward, to Cimarron to investigate and as a result of his report, Phillips purchased almost 42,000 acres of the Urraca for more than $150,000. Early in the spring of the next year, he acquired an additional 30,000 acres of the ranch for nearly one-quarter million dollars.

The Urraca Ranch, with its choice grazing and farming acres along the foothills and mountains of the Sangre de Cristo range, provided an excellent foundation property from which Phillips was able to expand his holdings. As contiguous property became available, including mountain land owned by the Maxwell Land Grant Company, he purchased it. By 1926 he had put almost 300,000 acres under one fence.

In recognition of his native state of Iowa, Phillips initially named the ranch the Hawkeye. But in 1925, he renamed it Philmont, a derivation of his own name and the Spanish word for mountain, "monte."

After acquiring the Urraca, Phillips immediately began developing the ranch's livestock, farming, and recreation resources. He brought to this work the same energy and managerial skill that had made him overwhelmingly successful in the oil business.

Of primary importance was a residence on the ranch for his family. After the sale of his oil business, Phillips and his wife sailed to the Mediterranean with the express purpose of gathering architectural ideas in Spain and Italy for a home at Philmont and a main residence in Tulsa.

They were joined by Edward Buehler Delk, a Kansas City architect, who had been commissioned to design the two structures. Delk (1885-1956) had studied ar-
architecture at the University of Pennsylvania graduating with a degree in 1907. After further study at the University of London, he began practicing in Philadelphia in 1913.

His career was interrupted from 1917 to 1919 with military service in World War I. On return from being stationed in England he was hired as a consultant to the J.C. Nichols Company of Kansas City. He was assigned to master plan the company's Country Club Plaza and subsequently designed two of the development's first buildings.

In 1922 Delk again entered private practice establishing an office in Kansas City. His design interests, lay in Colonial Revival, Italian Renaissance and Spanish Mediterranean styles, all popular domestic themes of the day. In his career he was to design more than thirty landmark houses in Kansas, Oklahoma and Missouri. Waite Phillips' commissions were among the first and did much to launch Delk's subsequent career.

Delk came to the Philmont Ranch in late October of 1925 to draw the initial first floor plan and grounds sketch of what Phillips would call the Villa Philmonte. The final drawings were completed in the early part of the next year and construction began soon thereafter under the direction of the John Long Construction Company of Kansas City. The site selected was in the old Urraca Ranch apple orchard where the residence would command a panoramic view of the ranch's mountain backcountry to the west.

The Villa Philmonte was completed in the spring of 1927 and the Phillips moved in during June with their two children, Helen Jane and Elliott. It was to become their summer home and headquarters for entertaining innumerable friends and business associates for the next twenty years.

Among the groups that assisted the Phillips in celebrating their first summer at the Villa were Phillips' four brothers who spent the 4th of July holiday on the ranch. Several weeks later a party led by Vice President Charles G. Dawes visited the Phillips and enjoyed their hospitality both at the Villa and at their mountain retreat, Rayado Lodge.

Whereas, Delk employed an elaborate Italian Renaissance design for Phillips' Tulsa mansion named Villa Philbrook, at Philmont he used a Spanish Mediterranean theme that blended well with its setting at the foot of the mountains. Built of solid masonry, the finished structure was stuccoed and painted a light buff color and trimmed in turquoise blue. The multilevel roof line, dominated by a cross gable arrangement, was surfaced with mission tiles of variegated colors. Arches were repeatedly used in arcades, doorways and dividing walls.

Two patios decorated with painted tile and separated by an open arcade were incorporated at the rear of the house. A two-story guest house with a balcony fronted the south patio while a swimming pool was located east of the north or interior patio.

P.W. French of New York was engaged to design the house's interior composed of fifteen major rooms and five baths. He worked primarily with art, furniture and decorative objects that the Phillipses acquired in Spain and other countries on a return visit to the Mediterranean in the summer of 1926.

The living room, which dominates the home, is marked by massive painted ceiling beams and a large fireplace. A tiled conservatory with a fountain connects to the living room on the south.

The dining room is separated from the living room by a vestibule consisting of a series of four domed and painted ceilings. The westernmost of this series was the front and initially the main entrance to the Villa. Later it was adapted into the family breakfast room.

The dining room has a coffered ceiling and a large fireplace on the south end. Double doors leading to the west open to a stone-floored patio and fountain used for outside dining. Opposite the double doors, a door leads to the kitchen, pantry and servants' quarters.

Above the landing on the stairs leading to the second floor is a painted and leaded window. It depicts traders traveling the Santa Fe Trail near Tinaja Mountain, a trail landmark located northeast of Philmont. Also in the composition are several Indians, mounted horseback, each painted with a look of consternation as they watch the traders pass through their land.

A library equipped with a porthole window providing a view to the western mountains is located at the head of the stairs while the wing to the north holds the children's bedrooms.

From the library, a hall leads southward to the master bedroom. Originally, an open air sun deck was attached to this bedroom on the south, but it was later enclosed and used as a sleeping porch. The Phillips' bathroom was equipped with both a shower and a bathtub, and separate dressing rooms and clothes closets were located on either side of it.

From the living room a stairway leads to a downstairs hallway where a large door opens to the auto court which was the primary entrance to the house. Two rooms flank the downstairs hall. The one on the east was Phillips' game room where he entertained guests. Its ceiling is made up of several New Mexican vigas and vigita configurations. The opposite room, dominated by a massive stone fireplace, is hung with large game mounts indigenous to the ranch. Known as the Trophy Room, it served as a place for Phillips to entertain as well as his office when he was required to conduct business on the ranch.

A heavy wooden door on the west, simulating the entrance of a backwoods cabin, opens into what Phillips called the Trapper's Closet. Inside he stored riding clothing, trap guns, hunting rifles, and fishing equipment to outfit guests on their western holidays on the ranch.

Waite Phillips was an advocate of Andrew Carnegie's "Gospel of Wealth." He strongly believed it was the responsibility of those who acquired riches to share them with others. "Real philanthropy," he once wrote, "consists of helping others, outside our own family circle, from whom no thanks is expected or required."

Throughout the Depression, Phillips aided a number of individuals and organizations that suffered economic hard-
shijys. Moreover, as the Depression drew to a close, he began developing plans to dispose of much of his personal property and real estate. He started in 1938 by giving his estate, Philbrook, to the Southwest Art Association to serve as an art museum for the city of Tulsa.

Turning next to the Philmont Ranch, he and his family decided to deed 35,857 acres of the north part of the ranch to the members of the Boy Scouts of America. Phillips was impressed with the character building and citizenship training goals of the Scouting program, fulfilled through an active program of camping and hiking in the outdoors. He felt the Philmont Ranch property he offered the Scouts to be a perfect setting for them to pursue their program.

The National Council of the BSA accepted the gift and, after a thorough evaluation of the property and its resources, established a camp named Philtourn Rockymountain Scoutcamp. Philtourn was derived from Phillips' name and the BSA slogan, "Do a good turn daily."

After its initial season of 1939, Philtourn developed and expanded its program and, as a result, saw a substantial increase in participation the following two years. Phillips took great interest in the development and participation at Philtourn. He frequently drove by car or rode horseback to the camp to observe the Scouts in their activities.

Evidently pleased with what he saw, he again contacted BSA officials after the 1941 camping season to discuss with them the possibility of a further gift. The talks resulted in Phillips' decision to give the Scouts the entire headquarters of the ranch, including the Villa, plus an additional 91,538 acres of the mountainous part of the ranch. In addition he gave as part of the gift the Philtower Building, a 23 story office building he built and owned in downtown Tulsa, that was to be used as a permanent endowment for the ranch. Together the properties were valued at five million dollars.

Having divested himself of both his Tulsa and Philmont homes, Phillips and his wife moved into the penthouse of the Philcade Building, another of his Tulsa office buildings. They remained there until the winter of 1945 when they purchased a residence in Los Angeles and left Oklahoma and New Mexico for good.

The BSA, after acquiring the major part of the Philmont Ranch, changed the name of their operation to Philtourn Scout Ranch. At first the Villa was used to house resident managers, but as soon as other accommodations were made ready for them, it was set aside only for meetings, receptions and tours by staff, campers and ranch visitors.
By the 1970s many of the interior furnishings were in need of restoration or replacement due to the considerable number of people who had visited the house. Beginning in 1976, Waite Phillips' son, Elliott and his wife, Virginia led efforts to restore the Villa to its appearance when it was the family home. A collection of over 200 photographs taken of the house in the 1930s proved invaluable in their work.

Since Waite Phillips' gift, more than 500,000 Scouts, Explorers and their leaders have hiked and camped on his ranch. And nearly 20,000 tour his home each year, where they not only learn how he and his family lived while on the ranch, but much about his generosity and foresight as well.

S.Z.

SOURCES
BOOKS


ARTICLES


Continued on page 19
"When space is at a premium and your client insists on an extraordinary display, specify the Roman Fountains Rain Curtain."

Based on the ancient concept of water running down bamboo, the Roman Fountains' rain curtain can be designed for ceiling heights in excess of 50' in a variety of geometric shapes and sizes to match virtually any interior architectural motif.

In most cases, a 3' wide collection pool is all that is required to contain the water, and its low-flow design reduces horsepower requirements and energy consumption. If your next project calls for the extraordinary, give us a call. We've developed an extraordinary product that doesn't tie up your space.

If the Specifications for Your Next Fountain Display Include Experience, Single Source Responsibility, and A Genuine Commitment to Customer Service and Satisfaction, Please Write, Fax or Give Us A Call Today.

roman fountains

P.O. Drawer 10190
Albuquerque, New Mexico USA 87184
Phone: (505) 828-1801 • Fax: (505) 828-1904

© Copyright 1987


**MISCELLANEOUS**


Villa Philmonte Photo Collection, Seton Memorial Library, Philmont Scout Ranch, Cimarron, New Mexico.

---

Stephen Zimmer holds an M.A. in History from the University of New Mexico and has been Director of Museums at Philmont Scout Ranch since 1980. He has recently collaborated with Larry Walker on the book, Philmont: An Illustrated History.

---

Painted glass window located on the stairs landing at Villa Philmonte. It overlooks the interior patio.

---

**Planning and zoning problems can make you howl.**

Sometimes planning and zoning problems can bring a quality development project to a standstill. Often, they just slow it down and make it more costly.

That's where we come in.

We're specialists in guiding clients and their development projects through the regulations. Efficiently.

After all, if it were easy to get a development project approved, there wouldn't be a firm like Herb Denish & Associates.

HERBERT M. DENISH AND ASSOCIATES INC.
URBAN CONSULTANTS

P.O. Box 2001 Albuquerque, NM 87103  505-842-6461  FAX 505-842-6471
INTERIOR LANDSCAPING DESIGN
LEASING • MAINTENANCE

The Professional Plant People
3219 Candelaria NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107
(505) 888-5821

For HARD WORK-
LONG HOURS

Furnishings For:
Schools
Cafeterias
Libraries
Laboratory Casework
Auditoriums
Stadiums

School Equipment Inc.
3225 Candelaria NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107
505-888-5959

SANTA Fe LIGHTS
Southwestern Style
Handcrafted Stoneware
Architectural Lighting Fixtures
INDOOR & OUTDOOR
WALL, CEILING, AND
HANGING LIGHTS.
CHANDELIERS &
GARDEN LIGHTS

Studio: Showroom:
Rt.10 Box 88-Y The Santa Fe Pottery
Dept. B 323 Guadalupe St.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
505-471-0076

Pella has wood windows and doors for every home and office.

NEW CONSTRUCTION
REMODEL/REPLACEMENT

“When Quality Counts”
Call
Pella Rio Grande Inc.

The Pella Window Store

Albuquerque (505) 345-350
Santa Fe (505) 984-2210
El Paso (915) 833-3066
NM Toll Free 1-800-227-5240
Professional Directory

ARCHITECTURE PLUS

P.O. Box 2106
Roswell, NM 88201
(505) 623-5700

RICARDO A. BACA, P.E., C.P.E.
1116 Wyoming Ave.
El Paso, Texas 79902
915/533-1176

In New Mexico
Call
505/883-9686

Sergent, Hauskins & Beckwith
CONSULTING GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERS
(505) 884-0950

4700 Lincoln Road, NE • Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

ALBUQUERQUE • EL PASO • PHOENIX • RENO
SALT LAKE CITY • SANTA FE • TUCSON

WdBB-LEONARD-VAUGHAN
ARCHITECT-ENGINEER
3700 COORS ROAD N.W.
ALBUQUERQUE, N.M. 87120

(505) 831-0434

Listing space in this Professional Directory available through

Carleen Lazzell,
Associate Editor/Advertising Director
NEW MEXICO ARCHITECTURE
8515 Rio Grande Boulevard NW
Albuquerque, NM 87114
505-898-1391

Boyle Engineering Corporation
consulting engineers
Suite 600-E
6400 Uptown Boulevard, N.E.
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110
505 / 883-7700

September-October 1989 / 21
Planning on restoring a house, saving a landmark, reviving your neighborhood? No matter what your plans, gain a wealth of experience and help preserve our historic and architectural heritage. Join the National Trust for Historic Preservation and support preservation efforts in your community. Make preservation a blueprint for the future.

Write:
National Trust for Historic Preservation
Department PA
1785 Massachusetts Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036
1. COMPRESSION STRENGTH: At the time of delivery to the work site the average strength shall be not less than 6,000 psi.
2. ABSORPTION: The average absorption shall not be greater than 8%.
3. DURABILITY: Freeze-Thaw, when tested in accordance with Section 8 of ASTM C 67-73, specimens shall have no breakage and not greater than 1% loss in dry weight when subject to 50 cycles of freezing & thawing.
4. VARIATIONS IN DIMENSIONS: Length and width of units shall not differ by more than 1/16" from approved samples. Heights of units shall not differ by more than 1/8" from the specified standard dimension.

FOUNDATION AND INSTALLATION
A satisfactory foundation is an essential prerequisite for the durability of the surface. Unfortunately, there are no specific guidelines because different ground and drainage conditions have to be considered in each instance.

1. Unsuitable sub-grade material should be removed and the area compacted.
2. The excavated area should then be backfilled, See Table 1.
3. Place two inches of sand over the sub-grade. Screed until uniformly conforming to grade. Sand should be sharp concrete sand.
4. Place the pavers in the pattern desired as close together as possible such that the spaces of the joints not exceed 1/8".
5. Tamp down and level the pavers with hand tamper or mechanical vibrator until pavers are uniformly level.
6. Fill all voids in the paver joints by sweeping in dry sharp sand.
If necessary, cutting of pavers should be done with a block splitter or a concrete saw to obtain true, even, and undamaged edges.

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Application</th>
<th>Thickness of Sub-Base, Inches</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td>Well-Drained Dry Areas</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td><strong>LIGHT DUTY:</strong></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Residential:</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Driveways</td>
<td>0 to 3 inches</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Patios</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Pool Decks</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Walkways</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Parking</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Bicycle Path</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td><strong>MEDIUM DUTY:</strong></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Sidewalks</td>
<td>4 to 6 inches</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Shopping Malls</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Residential Streets</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Public Parking</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Bus Stops</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Service Roads</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Parking Lots</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td><strong>HEAVY DUTY:</strong></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>City Streets</td>
<td>8 inches</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Intersections</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Gas Stations</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Loading Docks</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Loading Ramps</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Industrial Floors</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Stables</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>
The System To Unlock Your Creativity!

**KEYSTONE**

RETAINING WALL SYSTEMS

7600 France Ave. South Minneapolis, MN 55435

CREATIVITY Variations in color, face pattern and angle, along with two module sizes, make the KeyStone™ System a designer's dream.

DURABILITY The KeyStone™ System features high-strength concrete modules and interlocking fiberglass pins. The non-corrosive, non-deteriorating materials provide a lifetime of performance.

QUALITY APPEARANCE The heavy textures and the deep shadows of the KeyStone™ System create a pleasing appearance that blends and harmonizes with the buildings and landscaping.

EASE OF INSTALLATION The KeyStone™ System can be installed in half the time as other walls with semi-skilled personnel. No footings are required.

COST EFFECTIVE Mass production allows KeyStone™ to pass its savings on to you. This combined with Durability and Ease of installation, is what makes the KeyStone™ System Cost Effective.